Terry Lofing

From: Lee Patton

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 1:56 PM

To: Terry Lofing

Subject: FW: H.R. LaBounty Safety Award Submission - Fall 2016 El Toro WD

Attachments: El Toro WD, Wagner, Nom #20.pdf ,\ie ary
cf'ul ,_,r"' ¢

Please include with #20. Thanks.
ERGO-FE

ERGO-PP

Lee S. Patton, CSP, CPDM, CEAS | & II
ACWA JPIA

Senior Risk Management Consultant
(818) 414-7382 (Cell)
Ipatton @acwaijpia.com | acwajpia.com

From: Nadia Reesman [mailto:nreesman@etwd.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 8:19 AM

To: Peter Kuchinsky <pkuchinsky@acwajpia.com>; Lee Patton <lpatton@acwajpia.com>
Subject: FW: H.R. LaBounty Safety Award Submission - Fall 2016 El Toro WD

Good Morning,
Here is Matt Wagner’s answer to Lee’s question:

“The tool is used in meter boxes for side mount ratcheting. Adding a height extension would limit the mobility in
operating the tool. Adding more metal for height would also increase weight and overall effectiveness.”

Is answering this question through email sufficient or does he need to resubmit with this comment as well?

Thank you,

Nadiow Reesman , COSS

Compliance Program Coordinator

El Toro Water District

24251 Los Alisos Blvd. | Lake Forest, CA 92630
Phone: 949-837-7050 x 248 | Fax: 949-837-7092
nadiar@etwd.com| www.etwd.com

From: Peter Kuchinsky [mailto:pkuchinsky @acwajpia.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 3:02 PM

To: Nadia Reesman <nreesman@etwd.com>

Subject: FW: H.R. LaBounty Safety Award Submission - Fall 2016 El Toro WD

Can you review and respond to Lee’s questions /comments? Sometimes a little more explanation helps us understand
what is going on. Resubmit no later than 10/1 for review.

Thanks


tlofing
Highlight


H. R. LABOUNTY SAFETY AWARD PROGRAM
NOMINATION FORM

YOUR BEST PROTECTION

Agency: | Toro Water District

Employee Nominated:

Name: Matit Wagner

Job Classification: ;i 0nance Worker 11l
Reason for Nomination:

Fabricating a wrench to eliminate pinch point and hands injuries

Nominated by: Jeff Webster
Signature: % &’//
Date: & 4 2e4
General Manager: A '_/2 Ve Tl
Date: Forz.n, -

Please email digital photos to tlofing@acwajpia.com.

Please attach supporting documents and forward to:

ACWA JPIA
P.O. Box 619082
Roseville, CA 95661-9082
FAX: (916) 774-7040
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NOMINATION FORM - Page 2
FOR H.R. LABOUNTY SAFETY AWARD PROGRAM
Nominee:

Describe the overall purpose of your idea and how it works.

To correct unsafe condition inside meter box
(pinch point & hand me'y) by bringing tools and hands out
of the meter box

What is the major impact it has on savings and/or efficiency?

Eliminate smashing your hands, give more leverage opening
and closing of blow-off valves.

Please attach any photos or documents that support your idea.
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